
From: Kimberly Pearsall [mailto:KPearsall@nff.org.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 4:54 PM 
To: AMOD 
Subject: AM2014/196 & AM2014/197 
 
Dear Vice President Hatcher, 
 
We refer to the directions issued in the above matter on 9 June 2016. 
 
Following on from discussion with the Australian Workers' Union last week, we confirm our 
understanding that the following NFF witnesses are no longer required for cross examination: 
 
Pennie Patane 
Susan Finger 
Vicki Forsyth 
Nick Leitch 
Mick Dudgeon 
Andrew Bulmer 
Ann Young 
Chris Fullerton 
John Cranny 
Stephen Pace 
Tim Wolens 
Ross Turnbull 
Andrew Young 
Cheryl McCartie 
Simon Fiddelaers 
Anne Wearden 
 
Of the remaining NFF witnesses, we propose that they appear as follows: 
 
Name 
 
Location for Appearance 
 
Donna Mogg 
 
Brisbane 
 
John Dollisson 
 
Melbourne 
 
Alice De Jong 
 
Melbourne 
 
Lachlan Donovan 
 
Brisbane 
 
Brendan Miller 
 



Hobart 
 
Steve Chapman 
 
Melbourne 
 
Rhonda Jurgens 
 
Brisbane 
 
Andreas Rehberger 
 
Via telephone 
 
Brock Sutton 
 
Brisbane 
 
Tracey McGrogan 
 
Melbourne 
 
Clint Edwards 
 
Via telephone on 11/12 July as he is overseas or in Hobart on 15 July on his return or a date to be set 
in August 
 
Kylie Collins 
 
Via telephone 
 
Chris Schreurs 
 
Not available 
 
Noel Campbell 
 
Via telephone on 14 July as he is overseas and frequently out of range, or in person on a date to be 
set in August 
 
Susan Wearden 
 
Via telephone on 11 July 
 
Leigh Shearman 
 
Brisbane 
 
Nicole Jolley 
 
Not available 
 
 



We respectfully request a video-link for witnesses appearing in Brisbane, Melbourne and Hobart and 
in the specific cases identified in the table above, that the witnesses be permitted to give evidence 
by phone. 
 
We also confirm that the NFF will withdraw the witness statements of Chris Schreurs, Nicole Jolley 
and Kimberley Pearsall. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Sarah McKinnon 
 
Sarah McKinnon|General Manager, Workplace Relations and Legal Affairs| National Farmers' 
Federation T 02 6269 5666 |Locked Bag 9 Kingston ACT 2604  | smckinnon@nff.org.au | 
www.nff.org.au | @NationalFarmers  
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